FW: FINAL: PHAC Epi and Modelling Slides & Remarks for Dr. Tam

From:
"Wong-Fortin, Bonny" <bonny.wong-fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
To:

"Babad, Luke" <luke.babad@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Lanoix, Janelle" <janelle.lanocix@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Shi, Anke"
<anke.shi@pco-bcp.ge.ca>, "MacMaster, Sarah” <sarah.macmaster@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc:

"Jarvis, Mark" <mark.jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Jarvis, Saskia" <saskia.jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date:

Tue, 22 Sep 2020 12:46:29 -0400

Attachments:

EN_Update on COVID-19 in Canada_Sept 22_V17_final 11pm.ppt (4.44 MB); FR_Update on COVID-19 in Canada_Sept
22 _V17_final 11pm.ppt (4.44 MB); FINAL Sep21 CPHO EN_SPs_COVID19_EpiModellingUpdate 1056PM.docx (52.01
kB)

For tonight’s inclusion

From: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Wong-Fortin, Bonny <Bonny.Wong-Fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: FINAL: PHAC Epi and Modelling Slides & Remarks for Dr. Tam

FYl and some interesting info for tomorrow’s daily report & trends summary

From: Soni, Shannon-Marie <Shannon-Marie.Soni@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: FINAL: PHAC Epi and Modelling Slides & Remarks for Dr. Tam

From: Martel, Camille <Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Belliveau, Sébastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hughes, Vincent <Vincent.Hughes@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Lemkay, Kevin <Kevin.Lemkay@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Sewani, Shehzad <Shehzad.Sewani@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Thalmann,
Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wellstead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead @pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; DPMO Comms-Issues-Parl / Comm-Enjeux-Parl CVPM <DPMO.CommslssuesParl-
CommEnjeuxParl.CVPM@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Butara, Frank
<Frank.Butara@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Mondou, Isabelle <Isabelle.Mondou@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Soni, Shannon-Marie <Shannon-
Marie.Soni@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: FINAL: PHAC Epi and Modelling Slides & Remarks for Dr. Tam




Good morning,
Please find attached the final decks for today’s epi and modelling update. Also attached are the English remarks for Dr.
Tam. The French ones will follow later this morning.

Thanks,
Camille

Camille Martel

Senior Analyst, Strategic Communications
Privy Council Office / Government of Canada
Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca / Tel : 613-948-6565

Analyste principale, Communications stratégiques
Bureau du conseil privé / Gouvernement du Canada
Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca / tél : 613-948-6565




